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RFP-19-025-CM 

Charter Monitoring System 

1. "2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK A. (Page 24 Of 61)" Should there be automated workflow to 
be made available for the charter schools to apply, review received applications by 
sponsor, provide feedback to charter schools, provide any clarifications by charter 
schools, provide updated applications, provide approvals etc.? 
Answer: Yes 

2. "2.2 - SCOPE OF WORKB. & C. (Page 24 Of 61)" Should there be APIs made available 
for charter schools to provide performance data? 
Answer: Yes, this is a want 

3. "2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK B. & C. (Page 24 Of 61)" Should the school performance 
dashboards be made available to parents and/or general public? 
Answer: No 

4. "2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK J. (Page 25 Of 61)" Approximately how many existing 
district systems need to be integrated with the proposed charter monitoring system? 
Answer: None 

5. "2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK J. (Page 25 Of 61)" Should the system be integrated with 
Florida Department of Education website that has "School Choice" section for charter 
schools to login? 
Answer: No 

6. "3.1 - PRICE PROPOSAL FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS MONITORING SYSTEM 
(Page 32)"The section mentions about a spreadsheet where we need to provide itemized 
detail for each fee. The spreadsheet is missing from the documents. Please share same. 
Answer: Please provide an itemized budget in your own document. 

7. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK How many charter schools are in Miami Dade district that 
needs to be integrated with this monitoring system? 
Answer: Currently 139 but will continue to grow 

8. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK What is the software ecosystem of Charter schools to manager 
Student Information? Do they use custom applications or products? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

9. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK How many different charter school student information system 
we need to consider for integration into this monitoring system? 
Answer: None 

10. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Please provide the total student count of all charter schools in 
Miami Dade district. This information will help us to gauge the data size. 
Answer: Approximately 70,750 

11. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Does Miami Dade have any existing legacy monitoring system? 
If yes, what are the limitations of the  existing system which we are trying to address with 
the new system? If no, how does the performance of charter schools are being monitored 
today? 
Answer: We currently do have a monitoring system. Limitations include the 
inability to compile reports of data collected that includes all the schools. We are 
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currently able to provide reports for each school individually, but not for all schools 
as a whole. For example, if we want a report of the Governing Board Members, we 
have to go school by school and create the report ourselves. We would like to be able 
to export data into one report that includes all the schools.  There are also 
limitations in how schools and personnel are sorted. It would be helpful to be able to 
sort compliance by schools alphabetically or by work location number. Currently, 
compliance statuses are sorted by level of compliance.  

12. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Does the school district maintain/store any collated information 
from all these charter schools? If yes, can we get an understanding on different data 
parameters that are collected (ex attendance, graduation data, student PII etc.) and  the 
total data volume? 
Answer: No student data is to be collected, only school data.  

13. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Is the district looking only for a COTS product? Given the 
paucity of ready-made products around this requirement, will district be ok for a custom 
application? – This means that the product is an off the shelf solution that comes with 
certain functions and features.   
Answer: not clear on the question, IT? 

14. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Can you please provide a high level view of enterprise 
platform of Miami Dade school district? This will help us to choose the relevant 
technology and framework for the solution that can fit into the existing landscape. 
Answer: not clear on the question 

15. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK Does the district has any preference / recommendation on 
the software (technologies) and infrastructure (on-prem, cloud etc.)? 
Answer: No.  

16. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK G What does user and monitor refer here? We think monitor 
to be the school district and user to be the charter schools. Please clarify 
Answer: Yes, Monitor is the school district and user is the charter school.  

17. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK B and C Is the dashboard required to provide performance 
and comparison report of only charter schools or will there be a need to provide 
comparison of public schools within the district as well? 
Answer: Just charter schools 

18. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK B and C If yes for the above question, does Miami Dade 
school district have an existing Student Information System? What kind of information / 
integration is available to this Charter monitoring system? 
Answer: only school data, not individual data for students.  

19. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK B and C In addition to Student Information system, we think 
the monitoring system need to capture financial, accounting and HR information from all 
the charter schools? Do the charter schools within district use industry standard ERP HR 
and financial solutions? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

20. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK B and C In continuation with the above question, will the 
charter schools be ready to share their financial and HR information to the proposed 
monitoring system? Are there any challenges / restrictions to get this information? Does 
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the schools share the above information to district in the current world? Can we reuse any 
of the existing integration? 
Answer: Yes, charter schools currently provide financial reports and audits on a 
monthly basis and annual reports as well.  

21. Generic Does district already has process / infra in place for teams to connect to 
district environment and work remotely? 
Answer:  not clear on the question regarding district environment but currently all 
users can work on the system remotely.  

22. Generic We understand the application to have the ability to provide "analytical" 
reports / view for the superintendents / CXOs. Are we expecting any kind of 
"Operational" / Real Time reports of schools as well? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

23. Generic The reports requested in the RFP seems to be on the lines of performance / 
compliance. In addition to this, does the application need to provide any State / Federal 
reports ? 
Answer: No 

24. Generic What are the data compliance requirements? 
Answer: We are unsure what you mean by your question. 

25. Generic Please provide the number of expected users, concurrent users and Roles. 
Answer:  Users are school staff that upload documents and complete benchmarks 
and Monitors who are M-DCPS staff who review the documents and determine 
compliance.  There are currently approximately 45 Monitors and approximately 
300 school users. 

26. Generic Is RWD testing in scope? 
Answer: Yes.  

27. Generic Is Automation testing in scope? 
Answer: Yes.  

28. Generic Should the system support multi-lingual functionality? 
Answer:  No 

29. Generic How many user roles are there for login to the system?  
Answer:  Approximately 300, but this will grow as new schools are added 

30. Generic Who are the users of application? What are different levels of access for 
different user roles?   
Answer: Authorized Users from the schools and Monitors from the District 

31. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK K What is the mode of data transmission between schools and 
Application - API / FTP Files / DB Files / Other formats? Is Data Encryption required? 
What is the frequency of data transmission/Is there a live tracking of data? 
Answer: IT? – The data transmission between schools and Application are normally in 
API or file transfer modes.  Our standard when we transmit files is SFTP (SSH File 
Transfer Protocol) that implements a secure channel to transfer files.  The frequency of 
data transmission is as requested. 

32. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK K What is the number of tables involved in the data import? 
Answer: not sure, this would need to be customized as needed 
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33. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK F and L What will be the number of reports(adhoc and 
static)?What are the languages in which the reports are to be generated 
Answer: English is the only language of communication with the schools, unless this 
question refers to program language. There are approximately 100 benchmarks per 
year for each school.  

34. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK E What is the maximum size of documents that are to be 
uploaded/stored? 
Answer:  This depends on the documentation being provided, I do not have a 
precise number for you.  

35. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK C How is the comparison among schools is being performed 
– parameters for tabular/graphical data? 
Answer: For the data received by the current monitoring system, the comparisons 
are made by the system in terms of their level of compliance. We can see at a glance 
their “Compliance Status” and “Compliance Score” as well as exactly which 
Benchmarks they are deficient in. 

36. 2.2 - SCOPE OF WORK F How many reports are in scope for Mobile (adhoc analyses 
and reports)? 
Answer: We currently have it where each work product is a benchmark and each 
school responds to approximately 100 benchmarks per year.  Benchmarks are due 
as per a school year schedule.  

37. 2.3- REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER -
Security As per our understanding the scope includes Web penetration, API security 
testing and Secure Code Analysis. Please validate. 
Answer:  Yes  

38. 2.3-REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER -
Security How many types of users will be accessing the application like in RFP document 
it is mentioned that it will be consumed by Parents, Staff, and Admins? 
Answer: Charter School staff and District staff will be the “users” 

39. 2.3- REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER -
Security Is there a need to perform any Network vulnerability Assessment? If yes how 
many Host IPs to consider for the same? 
Answer: IT? – To establish a baseline before any product is installed a network 
vulnerability assessment would be a great consideration. You should be comfortable with 
a /20 in CIDR notation. 

40. 2.3- REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER -
Security What are the security standards in place within the organization and provide 
details of any industry regulations which needs to be considered during testing? 
Answer: IT? – We should abide by the following standards, HIPPA, NIST SP 800-53, 
ISO/IEC 27001, ISO/IEC 27701, ISO/IEC 27032 

41. 2.3- REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER -
Security Does Miami Dade have any in-house Security testing tool? Can we leverage 
same and also consider any other open source tool/commercial tool if accessible from 
Infosys network? 
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Answer: IT? – We do have in-house security tools, some reporting can be made 
available to the requesting organization about their products, but they should have a 
baseline with their own tools. Suggested tools are , Nessus, OWASP ZAP, Nikto. Source 
code analysis reporting or any security framework or processes embedded in their SDLC. 

42. Generic Is Test Data Management in scope? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

43. Generic Request for the pdf of the Sample Agreement form for legal redlines 
Answer: not clear what is being requested  

44. Generic Please share the budgetary number set aside for the project by MDCPS? 
Answer: Current cost of the system being used is $80,000 per year with unlimited 
number of schools.  

45. Is Professional and/or Cyber Liability Insurance required?  On page 47(Sample Contract) 
of the RFP, it seems to imply that it is a requirement, but it isn't listed as a requirement in 
the box on page 20 of the RFP. 
Answer: Please provide evidence of ability to obtain insurance that corresponds 
with the Sample Agreement. 

46. Page 24 - 2.2 Scope of Work - C. - What other metrics are being collected for each 
Charter school, outside of what is in the Florida DOE Accountability report? 
Answer: Reports, forms word documents, PDF docs, Excel forms, etc.  
Page 28 - The RFP states "All data fields currently in the District’s existing system needs 
to be transferred, which includes all items on state and federally mandated electronic 
forms."  
Answer: not clear on what is the question 

47. Are the state and federally mandated electronic forms in the standard formats (PDF, 
Excel, Word, etc.)?  

- What kind of data and in what format (e.g. .csv, flat file, other) will the data fields 
from the existing system be made available in? 

Answer: Yes, currently 
48. Page 28 - Documents and Reporting - #30 - The RFP asks if the system will be able to 

generate the Florida Department of Education survey formats, are these the staff formats, 
the student formats, or some other format?   
Answer: School generated reports 

49. Are you able to share the anticipated funding level available for each of the years of the 
project? 
1. The terms on page 1 and 4 differ from the terms on page 7.  We want to verify 

that the correct term is: a three years initial term, with a two year option to renew?  
Answer: The contract will be for a three year initial term, with a two year 
option to renew. 

2. It is our understanding that the Districts existing “charter monitoring system” 
expires June 30, 2020; and a new system would need to begin July 1, 2020. Is this 
understanding accurate?   
Answer: Yes. 



6 
 

3. Page 22 Section 1.49 – Are there any specific software/system expectations 
related this section? 
Answer: No  

4. Page 26, item 4 – does the system need to support “…600 K-12, post-secondary, 
and charter school locations.” Is the RFP for the 140 charters or all the schools in 
the District? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

5. Page 27, item 12 – how do you envision the system interacting with users that 
would require “assistive technologies to comply with IDEA?” 
 Answer: It is a requirement that system be ADA accessible to people who 
require assistive technologies. 

6. Page 27, item 13 – how do you envision that “parents” would be accessing the 
“charter monitoring system” that the rfp is soliciting? 
Answer: Parents would not need to access the system only district staff and 
schools.  

7. Page 27, item 17 – what type of information do you envision being in the system 
that would be covered by HIPPA requirements? 
Answer: not clear on the question 

8. On page 28, in between items 21 and 22, it says, “All data fields currently in the 
District’s existing system need to be transferred, which includes all items on state 
and federally mandated electronic forms.”  We would like to know what these 
fields are, what format are the data/documents in, and for how many years would 
the data/documents need to be migrated? 
Answer: This would include documents that have been uploaded as evidence 
of compliance.  The existing contractor would need to provide these for us to 
secure all artifacts.  Not sure what the format would be.  

9. Page 28 – items 28 through 31 – are these requirements of this rfp? If the answer 
is yes, we would like to know under item 30 if you have an example of the Florida 
Department of Education survey formats? In item 31, do you have any examples 
of graphical reports the system would need to deliver? 
Answer: these are wants that we can work on customizing once the contract 
is approved.  

10. Page 28, item 32 – does the 3 language requirement apply to the software solution 
being solicited? 
Answer: no 

11. Page 31 - do we need actual reference letters from three organizations or do we 
just complete the form in Exhibit 6? 
Answer: ? 

12. Page 32 – Section 3.1 says, “Provide itemized detail for each fee in the 
spreadsheet below.” There was no spreadsheet below.  Will you please provide? 
Answer: Please see response to Question 6. 

13. Is there an overall budget for the project? 
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Answer:  Currently the contract we have is for $80,000 per year, unlimited 
number of schools.  

50. Can you provide me with the sign in sheet for Today’s meeting and the one yesterday for 
the LMS. 
Answer:   ? 

51. Can a subcontractor be submitted with multiple primes . 
Answer:  Yes. 

52. The terms on page 1 and 4 differ from the terms on page 7.  Want to verify that the 
correct terms are three years initial term, with one, two year option to renew. 
Answer:  Please see respond to Question 49 (1).  

53. Page 31 - do we need actual reference letters from three organizations or do we just fill 
out the form with additional information in Exhibit 6? 
Answer:  Please fill out three copies of Exhibit 6. 

54. When would implementation of system expect to begin? 
Answer:  July 1, 2020 

55. How many charter schools would implement the system? 
Answer:  Approximately 140, each year this number grows depending on how many 
schools are approved to operate.  

56. Page 32 - Price Proposal - Provide itemized detail for each fee in the spreadsheet 
below.  There was not a spreadsheet inserted at the bottom. Will you please provide? 
Answer:  Please see response to Question 6. 

57. Is there an overall budget for the project? 
Answer:  Se question 13 above 

 
58. Page 28 - Documents and Reporting #30 - Do you have an example of the Florida 

Department of Education survey formats? 
Answer:  no, but this can be customized if approved as a vendor  
 


